
 

 

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com 
 

 

TO: San Francisco Taxi Drivers, Medallion Holders and Color Schemes 
  
FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, Taxi Services 
 
DATE:  April 1, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:    SFMTA Board Meeting 4/5/22 
 

 
Please be advised that the SFMTA Board of Directors will be hearing a matter involving Taxis at 
the next meeting, which will take place on Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 13:00.   
 
Members of the public may attend the meeting to observe and provide public comment at the 
physical meeting location listed below or online at ww.sfgovtv.org/sfmtaLIVE. Instructions for 
providing remote public comment are available here. 
 
Members of the public are encouraged to participate remotely. If you want to ensure your 
comment on any item on the agenda is received by the Board in advance of the meeting, 
please send an email to MTABoard@sfmta.com by 5pm the day before the meeting or call 
415.646.4470.  
 
What:   SFMTA Board of Directors Meeting, Agenda Item 11. 
 
Where: 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 

Room 400, Floor 4 
 
When:  Tuesday, April 5, 2022 at 13:00 

 
 
 
If you have any questions, please email SFTaxi@sfmta.com.   
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